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Subject: Re: Reference pls

From: Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Date: 7/25/2017 1:40 PM

To: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org>

Hi Karl,
I'm not sure what that is referring to. You can probably remove it.

todd

On Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 5:24 PM, Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Hi Todd,

Just tidying up last bits of that manuscript overviewing GBIRd and came across this which | wasn’t

sure what of yours it refers to (or who suggested). Any ideas?

“The consortium is inclusive, and indeed strengthened by, a transparent internal dialog in both the
scientific positioning (Gemmell & Tompkins, 2017) and societal/values realm (Webber, et al., 2015)

(and Kuiken).”

Thanks in advance.

Cheers,

Karl

Karl Campbell

Island Conservation

+593 984-660-893 (EC mobile)

9/11/2017 12:19 PM
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